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Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM March 19, 2019
TO: Klarissa J. Peiia, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor %\

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. Michael V. Marcotte to the Cable Franchise &
Hearing Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Cable Franchise & Hearing Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
13-5-2-1.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Michael V. Marcotte July 1, 2022
800 Loma Vista Dr. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87106

Mr. Michael V. Marcotte teaches journalism at the University of New Mexico. His previous
professional positions have involved working in television and radio, especially while
managing newsrooms in San Diego, CA and Seattle, WA.

A resident of Council District 2, Mr. Marcotte would fill a vacant, at-large, position on the
Board and his term would expire July 1, 2022.



The remaining members are:
Representing Name Term
07/01/2019

Mr. Brian L. White
07/01/2020

Ms. Sandy Barnhart Y Chavez
Vacant

1. At Large
2. At Large
3. At Large
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